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olptuio}l - Medicaid

2 A} - Medicaid

Y ALO| E: http://myalhipp.com/
H3tHS: 1-855-692-5447

OfZtA - Medicaid

HALO| E:: http://myarhipp.com/
Mot 1-855-MyARHIPP (855-692-7447)

Z 22}k - Health First Colorado(E 22t 2|

Medicaid ZZ1%) & Child Health Plan Plus(CHP+)

AK Z1ZEH Helgd 2x =23

I ALO| E: http://myakhipp.com/

HoHHS: 1-866-251-4861

O|H|¥: CustomerService@MyAKHIPP.com

Medicaid X2 Md: https://health.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/
default.aspx

3| ZL|O} - Medicaid

AZEHY HRlZ ZH|(HIPP) T2 13 AIO|E:
http://dhcs.ca.gov/hipp

M3 916-445-8322

IHA: 916-440-5676

O|H|¥: hipp@dhcs.ca.gov

E22|C} - Medicaid

Health First Colorado #lAIO|E:
https://www.healthfirstcolorado.com/

Health First Colorado Hit{ Z1EH MIE]:
1-800-221-3943/State Relay 711

CHP+: https://hcpf.colorado.gov/child-health-plan-plus
CHP+ 1174 MH|A: 1-800-359-1991/State Relay 711
Health Insurance Buy-In Program

(HIBI): https://www.mycohibi.com/

HIBI 124 XH|A: 1-855-692-6442

Y ALO| E: hitps://www.flimedicaidtplrecovery.com/
flmedicaidtplrecovery.com/hipp/index.html
H3tHS: 1-877-357-3268

N
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www.healthcare.gov.
www.healthcare.gov.
www.insurekidsnow.gov
www.askebsa.dol.gov
http://myalhipp.com/
http://myakhipp.com/
https://health.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/default.aspx
http://dhcs.ca.gov/hipp
https://www.healthfirstcolorado.com/
https://www.flmedicaidtplrecovery.com/flmedicaidtplreco
https://www.flmedicaidtplrecovery.com/flmedicaidtplreco
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ZX|0} - Medicaid

GA HIPP @ ALO| E: https://medicaid.georgia.gov/health-
insurance-premium-payment-program-hipp

Mot 678-564-1162, Press 1

GA CHIPRA EALO|E:
https://medicaid.georgia.gov/programs/third-party-liability/
childrens-health-insurance-program-reauthorization-act-
2009-chipra

Mot 678-564-1162, Press 2

ofo] 22} - Medicaid 3! CHIP(Hawki)

Medicaid ZlALO|E:

lowa Medicaid | Health & Human Services

Medicaid M=2tHS: 1-800-338-8366

Hawki I ALO|E:

Hawki - Healthy and Well Kids in lowa | Health & Human
Services

Hawki ™2}HS: 1-800-257-8563

HIPP #lALO| E: Health Insurance Premium Payment (HIPP)

| Health & Human Services (iowa.gov)
HIPP M3}tHS: 1-888-346-9562

#HE{F| - Medicaid

Kentucky S8 Z1ZEH Hel=a

ZH Z2I(KI-HIPP) ElAHO| E: https://chfs.ky.gov/
agencies/dms/member/Pages/kihipp.

aspx

HM3HS: 1-855-459-6328

0|H|¥: KIHIPP.PROGRAM@Ky.gov

KCHIP 2l ALO| E: https://kynect.ky.gov

HMoMHS: 1-877-524-4718

Kentucky Medicaid &lAFO| E: https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms

H|Q! - Medicaid

SE ¢ALO| E: https://www.mymaineconnection.gov/
benefits/s/?language=en_US

H3HHS: 1-800-442-6003

TTY: Maine relay 711

Private Health Insurance Premium /0| X|:
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ofi/applications-forms
M3 1-800-977-6740

TTY: Maine relay 711

0|4| AE} - Medicaid

AAO| E:
https://mn.gov/dhs/health-care-coverage/
M3t 1-800-657-3672

Z2EjL} - Medicaid

U ALO| E: http://dphhs.mt.gov/
MontanaHealthcarePrograms/HIPP
3 1-800-694-3084

O|H|¥: HHSHIPPProgram@mt.gov

olC|olL} - Medicaid

AZAEY Hl2 2 232 J|EF 2 £ Medicaid
FIALO| E: hitps://www.in.gov/medicaid/http://www.in.gov/
fssa/dfr/

7tF S Ar2| AH|A 22| Mo S 1-800-403-0864

HH MH|A HSHHS: 1-800-457-4584

FHX}A - Medicaid

2 ALO| E: https://www.kancare.ks.gov/
IS 1-800-792-4884
HIPP T3}tH 3 1-800-967-4660

20| X|ofL} - Medicaid

HALO| E: www.medicaid.la.gov EE= www.ldh.la.gov/lahipp
Mot : 1-888-342-6207 (Medicaid 2 SH %) L=
1-855-618-5488 (LaHIPP)

OjAFEM|X - Medicaid & CHIP

2 ALO| E: https://www.mass.gov/masshealth/pa
HotHS: 1-800-862-4840

TTY: 711

0|H|Y: masspremassistance@accenture.com

0|32| - Medicaid

AAO| E:
http://www.dss.mo.gov/mhd/participants/pages/hipp.htm
M3t 573-751-2005

HIE22tA T} - Medicaid

HALO| E: hitp://www.ACCESSNebraska.ne.gov
M3t 1-855-632-7633

2171: 402-473-7000

0}38}: 402-595-1178
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https://www.kancare.ks.gov/
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/member/Pages/kihipp.
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/member/Pages/kihipp.
https://kynect.ky.gov
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms
www.medicaid.la.gov
https://www.mymaineconnection.gov/benefits/s/?langua
https://www.mymaineconnection.gov/benefits/s/?langua
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ofi/applications-forms
https://www.mass.gov/masshealth/pa
http://dphhs.mt.gov/MontanaHealthcarePrograms/HIPP
http://dphhs.mt.gov/MontanaHealthcarePrograms/HIPP
http://www.ACCESSNebraska.ne.gov

HHICt - Medicaid

Medicaid € AHO| E: http://dhcfp.nv.qov
Medicaid M3HHS: 1-800-992-0900

LXX| - Medicaid ¥ CHIP

Medicaid & AtO| E: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/
dmahs/clients/medicaid/

H3HS: 1-800-356-1561

CHIP Premium Assistance M2} S : 609-631-2392

CHIP €lAtO| E: hitp://www.njfamilycare.org/index.html

CHIP Z3}HS: 1-800-701-0710 (TTY: 711)
LA E}O|Lt - Medicaid

E: https://medicaid.ncdhhs.gov/
HSHHS: 919-855-4100

@2za}l=0f - Medicaid % CHIP

E: hitp://www.insureoklahoma.org
M3ltHS: 1-888-365-3742

I AH|o|L|O} - Medicaid ¥ CHIP

I ALO| E: https://www.pa.gov/en/services/dhs/apply-
formedicaid-health-insurance-premium-payment-
programhipp.html

H3HHS: 1-800-692-7462

CHIP #/AtO|E: Children’s Health Insurance Program
(CHIP) (pa.gov)

CHIP M3tH3: 1-800-986-KIDS (5437)

A AN E2IO|LL - Medicaid

E: hitps://www.scdhhs.gov
HMSHHS: 1-888-549-0820

EIAIA - Medicaid

#/AIO| E: Health Insurance Premium Payment (HIPP)
Program | Texas Health and Human Services
HoHHS: 1-800-440-0493

«afty

FHIM - Medicaid

2 ALO| E:: https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programsservices/
medicaid/health-insurance-premium-program

HM3HS: 603-271-5218

HIPP ZE20% 22 E3} HHS: 1-800-852-3345, ext. 15218
O|H|&: DHHS.ThirdPartyLiabi@dhhs.nh.gov

52 - Medicaid

Y ALO| E: hitps://www.health.ny.gov/health care/medicaid/
St 1-800-541-2831

L ACIZE} - Medicaid

Y ALO| E: hitps://www.hhs.nd.gov/healthcare
IS 1-844-854-4825

22| - Medicaid 3! CHIP

2 ALO| E: http://healthcare.oregon.gov/Pages/index.aspx
M3t 1-800-699-9075

2eofaiE — Medicaid ¥ CHIP

Y ALO| E: hitp://www.eohhs.ri.gov/
MoltHs: 1-855-697-4347, or
401-462-0311 (Rl E 2I0|E 5§ 2|M)

A ACLIIE} - Medicaid

2 ALO| E; hitp://dss.sd.gov
HottHS: 1-888-828-0059

SQE} - Medicaid and CHIP

Utah’s Premium Partnership for Health Insurance (UPP)
I ALO| E: https://medicaid.utah.gov/upp/

O|H|¥: upp@utah.gov

HatHs: 1-888-222-2542

Adult Expansion #/AtO| E: https://medicaid.utah.gov/
expansion/

Utah Medicaid Buyout Program ®/AHO|E:
https://medicaid.utah.gov/buyout-program/

CHIP ¥ALO| E: https://chip.utah.gov/
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http://dhcfp.nv.gov
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-
http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/
https://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/medicaid/
https://medicaid.ncdhhs.gov/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/healthcare
http://www.insureoklahoma.org
http://healthcare.oregon.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://medicaid.utah.gov/upp/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/expansion/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/expansion/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/buyout-program/
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HE2E - Medicaid H X|L|O} - Medicaid 3! CHIP
2 ALO| E: Health Insurance Premium Payment (HIPP) HAO|E:
Program | Department of Vermont Health Access https://coverva.dmas.virginia.gov/learn/premiumassistance/
M3t 1-800-250-8427 famis-select

https://coverva.dmas.virginia.gov/learn/premiumassistance/
health-insurance-premium-payment-hippprograms
Medicaid/CHIP H&HHS: 1-800-432-5924

A E — Medicaid HIAEHX|L|O} - Medicaid X CHIP
HALO| E: https://www.hca.wa.gov/ HALO| E: https://dhhr.wv.gov/bms/
M3t 1-800-562-3022 http://mywvhipp.com/

Medicaid M&tHS:  304-558-1700
CHIP 22 M3hHS:  1-855-MyWVHIPP (1-855-699-8447)

A2 M - Medicaid ¥ CHIP 20|2Y - Medicaid
HALO| E: hitps://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/ | ®lAtO| E: https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/medicaid/
p10095.htm programs-and-eligibility/
FotHS: 1-800-362-3002 HotHS: 1-800-251-1269

20253 78 31 0|22 CtE FOM =2
Cl2oZ 2ostrlA L.

oy
HL
[
|H
Hu
|J
DI'IJ
o
-+t
J
55
rr
ol
Jlot

RIS L S S5 Aol THall XEM|S] & 2lChH

0 -S% 0 HAEX|E

I 5X H& 2= Medicare % Medicaid A{H|A MIE]
www.dol.gov/agencies/ebsa www.cms.hhs.gov

1-866-444-EBSA (3272) 1-877-267-2323, M+ =M 4, LM 61565

M = ZHEH(Paperwork Reduction Act) M
19950 ®|™EE MF E 2= (Pub. L. 104-13)(PRA)0I 2}, HE ~FEE0| = &2[04=2(OMB) &te| HZIF HA|%[0f
UX| A2 2 F7E J23t HE TS0 2t3eiM = of ElL|CH I 7|22 PRAO 2t OMB7F SQ16HK| @f2 ot EE
|12 SASHAL T 4 ¢l Al fEst OMB 22| HSE HA|SHOF otH, cHE 2 Xl REst OMB 22| HS 7F HA|E|X]
ME 2220 chsl Bt2otX| QtotoF BIL|CEH 44 U.S.C. 35072 & ZSHMAIL. 7|Et O{H HE FHO| QICH StE2tE, HE
H=20] #xi RET OMB 22| H 7} BAIE|X| 2 22 28 HE Tl Sl AFR2 MH S EHX| af&LICH 44 US.C.
35125 XA 0|22t HE T ZIHH A0 AR5 = AlZt2 SEHAH 1Y W of 72 M2 ZHELICE o|sh
SAIRHE Ol2{st B2 F0|7| I3 HotS oot =8 A|ZH = o|2{st E Q| CIE ZH 2AHE oHS 0| =551,
el SX| 2% o=, AL (Department of Labor, Employee Benefits Security Administration, Office of Policy and
Research, Attention: PRA Clearance Officer, 200 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room N-5718, Washington, DC 20210)=
HLZA| AL} ebsa.opr@dol.govE O|H|Y S ELiHA OMB 22| H= 1210-01372 Al FHA|IL.

OMB 22| H15 1210-0137(2026H 18 310f Bt=F)
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https://www.hca.wa.gov/
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bms/
http://mywvhipp.com/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/p-
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/p-
https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/medicaid/programs-
https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/medicaid/programs-
www.dol.gov/agencies/ebsa
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